FRANKFORT SQUARE SCHOOL

Mr. J. Isdonas, Principal jisdonas@summithill.org 815-469-3176

Principal's Corner:

Dear FSS Families,

There will be a meeting at Frankfort Square School on April 11 at 6 PM to discuss the transition plan for students, families, and staff of FSS going to Indian Trail School next year. At this meeting, information will be shared regarding our current plans, as well as, welcoming ideas and input from our Frankfort Square School families. Please enter via Door 1 (main entrance). We will meet in the student lunchroom.

As a friendly reminder, Frankfort Square School will continue to collect pop tabs for the Ronald McDonald House Charities. We have been collecting the pop tabs all school year and will continue to collect the pop tabs until the last day of school. If you have pop tabs, feel free to have your child bring them to school. Our collection location is near Door 1 by the school office.

Starting April 9, the students in grades 3 and 4 will take the IAR 11: Building Transition Meeting @ 6 PM (Illinois Assessment of Readiness) in the area of math. There are three assessments, and each assessment is 60 minutes. You can help your child be successful with the assessments by ensuring your child is well rested and has started her/his day with a healthy breakfast. For more information, please visit:

https://www.isbe.net/iar

The next Frankfort Square School SCO meeting is scheduled for Monday, April 8 @ 4 PM in the student cafeteria. If you are looking to get involved in our School / Community Organization, please join us! The FSS SCO is beginning to make the end-of-theyear plans for student events. Your input is welcomed! Please know, children are allowed to attend the meeting, as well.

Take care!

Mr. Isdonas



Important Dates

April

2: Classes Resume

2: Cool Tool Tuesday > Bathroom

5: FSS SCO Pizza Day

8: FSS SCO Meeting @ 4 PM

9: Cool Tool Tuesday > Hallway

9-11: IAR Assessments for Grades 3 and 4

10: FSS SCO Cooks Night Out at Culvers

12: FSS SCO Treat Day

15: FSS SCO School Store

16: Cool Tool Tuesday > Classroom

17: BOE Meeting @ 7 PM

18: Trimester 3 Progress Reports Issued

22: Earth Day > Wear "Earthy" colors

23: Cool Tool Tuesday > Arrival/Dismissal

24: In-service Day > 12:10 Dismissal for students

30: Cool Tool Tuesday > Bus



Each month, students are selected from each class to be recognized for effort and improvement. These are students who have really tried to improve in an area, whether it is socially, academically, or personally. I would like to congratulate the following students for their effort and improvement last month.

Mrs. Bailey: Brayden Barresi Freya Burk Cecily Medel

Mrs. Sobczak: Julietta Aleman Jakub Lizak

Mrs. Jendersak: Zachary Cappello Jocelyn Niewiadomski

Mrs. Murphy: Faith Sajer Davis Zavala

Mrs. Howard: Micah Ferretti Natalyn Jones

<u>Mrs. Reyes:</u> Giovanni Montanez Kara Rojas Gavin Zapata Ms. Lynch:
Natalie Bruinius
Gavin Tobias

Mrs. Smyth: Alex Heitner Donato Summa

Ms. Wise: Nadeen Al Fawaqah Lincoln LaRocque







FRANKFORT SQUARE SCHOOL General Information

School Office Hours: 8:25-3:55
Student Attendance Hours: 9:00 - 3:30
Children arriving after 9:00 will be marked
"Tardy". Please ensure that your children are at school early enough to be in their classroom by 9:00 when the pledge begins.

ATTENDANCE

Regular attendance is important to success in school. Please ensure that your children are at school early enough to be in their classroom by 9:00 when school begins.

Student Attendance:

Arrive between 9:01-9:30 = AM. Tardy Arrive after 9:30 = Half Day Attendance Leave prior to 3:00 = Half Day Attendance Leave between 3:01 - 3:30 = PM Tardy

VISITORS

For the safety or our students and staff, all visitors must sign in at the main office. Please have a picture ID available when you check in. We encourage parent participation, volunteering, and welcome your assistance.

SAVE THE DATE! FSS FAMILY NIGHT May 3, 2024

Get ready for a great time with friends and family! From 6 PM - 8PM, FSS will host a Family Night filled with fun and engaging activities. There will be games, crafts, music, refreshments, and many other special surprises! This is a no cost, family-focused event to bring the community together!

SUMMIT HILL DISTRICT 161 VIRTUAL BACKPACK

Summit Hill District 161 is doing its part to "go green" by changing the way flyers from outside organizations are distributed to students. In the past, paper copies were sent home. With the launch of our **Virtual Backpack**, District 161 has introduced an eco-friendly online distribution system that saves resources and time required to sort and handle materials. Please visit summithill.org for more information.

APPEARANCE CODE

Students' dress for school and all school activities must be appropriate. Please review the Student Dress Code information found on our District's website (summithill.org).